MAR 0 3 1986

Florida Power Corporation
“ATTN: Mr. W. S. Wilgus
Vice President Nuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 14042, M.A.C. H-2
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF LIMITED BAN ON EXPORTATION OF LOW-LEVEL
RADIOACTIVE WASTE

This letter is to notify you of the January 17, 1986, action of the Southeast
Compact Commission in placing a limited ban on the exportation of low-leve)

radioactive wastes generated by licensees in Southeast Compact party States.
This ban becomes effective March 1, 1986. The enclosed letter defines the

parameters of the ban.

Should you have any questions, please contact us.
Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Roger D. Walker

Roger D. Walker, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:

Letter dated January 29, 1986,
Richard S. Hodes, M.D. to
Nunzio Palladine

cc w/encl:
P. F. McKee, Nuclear Plant Manager
G R. Westafer, Manager
Nuclear Operations Licensing
and Fuel Management

bee w/encl:
“NRC Resident Inspectors

Document Control Desk
State of Florida

-

RI1 raauv\ RIL Ag)/ I P

Mﬁn ﬂh SCoPins frIPStopr ( VPanciera
/ 86 G;'

26% /86 2)5,) %6 2/2.5/86 2/2 2/,4/86

Sf"/z'é

FoR" ABSCK 8833330 i cu
&)



SOUTHEAST COMPACT COMMISSION

4 fo° Lowleve! R 2ashve Wasta Man20e nent
A MR et WX Feloy 2 NS BN e T, e st

A E 08 W CATT W w mg
il : Secwrr, hexure
MECC R AT ROBENT W WOUE 8727 W Er §:

' v oo £ umne ez
Jenuary 29, 198€
¥r. Wunzic Pallading, Chatrman H

K-S. Wuglear Pecilatory Comriscion
Bashington, DT 20555

Dear Mr. Nzt

The purpoze of this Tetter fs to notify you of & recent action taken by
the Southeast Compact Commission and to request your 2ssfstance fn notffring
the eppropriete persons.

. On Jemuary 17, 198€ the Commiseion placed 2 Yimited ban on the exportation
of Tow-level radloactive waste generated In the Southeast Compact party states,
Effective March 1, 1985 waste must not De exported outsids the reglon for
@isposal 11 (1) 1t meets the MMcensing requirements of the regfona faciifty
{farnwell) or (2) 1t could meet such regquirements through processing by
dveileable methods.

Please assist us In notifying the appropriate pereons regarding this rew
policy. We have azked the efght gtate agencies responsible for lMcensing the
use of radfoactive materfals 10 the reglon to Infore thelr genergtors of
Tow-leve! radicastive waste, A similar roquest was 2Vs50 made of Chem-Mu=lear

Systams, Inc. . ;
Should there be questions regarding thic, please cortast the Commiss{on

office.
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